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EXHIBIT A
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Jeffrey L. Hartman

From: Jeffrey L. Hartman

Sent: Wednesday, September 7, 2016 2:43 PM
To: SAbelman@BHFS.com; AZorio@BHFS.com
Subject: Zandian Draft Order

Attachments: orderrepetitionforrecognition090716jlh.wpd

Please review and comment.

Jeff Hartman

Jeffrey L. Hartman, Esq.
HARTMAN & HARTMAN

510 West Plumb Lane, Suite B
Reno, NV 89509

Telephone: (775) 324-2800
Facsimile: (775) 324-1818
Email: jlh@bankruptcyreno.com
Web: www.jeffreylhartman.com

Confidentiality Note: Please note that the information in this email is confidential and may be privileged and is intended only for the use of the named
addressee(s). Nothing in this email is intended by the attorney or the client to constitute a waiver of the confidentiality of this information. If the
receipient of this email is not the intended recipient, please be advised that any duplication or distribution of this information is unauthorized. If you have
received this information in error, please immediately notify us by return email, and please destroy this transmission, all attachments to it, and any copies
that have been made. Thank you for your cooperation.
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Jeffrey L. Hartman, Esq., #1607

HARTMAN & HARTMAN

510 West Plumb Lane, Suite B E-Lodged
Reno, Nevada 89509

Telephone: (775) 324-2800

Facsimile: (775) 324-1818

E-mail: notices@bankruptcyreno.com

Attorneir for Patrick Canet,
Judicial Liquidator
UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT
DISTRICT OF NEVADA
IN RE: CASE NO. BK-N-16-50644-BTB
CHAPTER 15
Gholam Reza Jazi Zandian

ORDER GRANTING PETITION FOR
Debtor in a Foreign Proceeding. RECOGNITION AND CHAPTER 15
RELIEF

Hearing Date: September 6, 2016
Hearing Time: 2:00 p.m.

/

The matter came before the Court on the Verified Petition (“Petition”) by Patrick
Canet (“Mr. Canet™), in his capacity as foreign representative (“Foreign Representative”) of
the above captioned debtor, Gholam Reza Jazi Zandian (“Zandian” or “Debtor”), with
liquidation proceedings in Paris, France, seeking entry of an order granting (a) recognition
by this Court of the Foreign Representative as the Debtor’s foreign representative as that
term is defined in 11 U.S.C. § 101(24), and (b) recognition of the French proceeding as a
foreign main proceeding (“Foreign Proceeding”) pursuant to 11 U.S.C. §§ 1515, 1517 and
1520. DE 1. Jeffrey Hartman appeared on behalf of the Foreign Representative; Jed

Margolin (“Margolin”) was represented by Steven Ableman, who appeared by telephone and
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Arthur Zorio who was present in the courtroom.

Hearing on in the Petition was originally set for June 23, 2016 at 10:00 a.m. DE 6.
On June 16, 2016, Margolin filed his Objection To Petition For Recognition And chapter 15
Relief (“Objection”). DE 13. The matter was continued until August 10, 2016 and in the
interim, the Foreign Representative was required to supplement the record with additional
materials. On August 3, 2016, the Foreign Representative filed his Status Report and Reply
Re: French Proceeding Against Zandian (“Reply”). DE 18. The August 10, 2016 hearing
was continued once again by a Stipulation. DE 20. Hearing on the merits was finally held
on September 6, 2016.

The Court has considered the Petition, the Objection, the Reply and the arguments of
counsel. In lieu of written findings of fact and conclusions of law, the Court stated its
findings of fact and conclusions of law on the record as permitted by F.R.Civ.P. 52 which is
made applicable to this proceeding by F.R.Bankr.P. 7052 and 9014(c). Good cause
appearing,

IT IS ORDERED that the Verified Petition for Recognition and Chapter 15 Relief
be, and the same hereby is, Granted.

Submitted by:
HARTMAN & HARTMAN

S/ Jeffrey L. Hartman
Jeffrey L. Hartman, Esq.

Attorney for Patrick Canet,
Foreign Representative

APPROVED / DISAPPROVED

BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER
SCHRECK, LLP

Arthur A. Zorio, Esq. for Jed
Margolin
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